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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: ; ] . Singagore NRIC
Owner ID: 1810H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: 'SKN201H

Vehicle to be Exported: No .

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 0Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: 7 VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1622G5
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: ) ] CAXDV9SSOQV ]
Chassis No.:  WVWZZZ16ZEM026717
Maximum Power Output: ) 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,691.00
Original Registration Date: ' ' 30 Abr 2014

First Registration Date: ‘ 30 Apr 2014
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $8,691.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: T 29Apr2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,518.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: ' 29 Apr2024

COE Category: ‘ E- Opén Cétegory
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $73,810.00

COE Rebate Amount: ‘ ' $39,293.00

Total Rebate Amount: V $45,811.00

The information contained herein is correét as at 19 Oct 2018
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 2:14 PM

Subject: To Check MV - SKN201H%doa: 17/10/18)
Attachments: SKN201H COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on | {iv]o]:)

Ao of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourseif! Advertise it at Just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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21 vehicies iVolkswagen Jetta = )
Ml Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Voikswagen Jetta Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $49,800 $8,590 fyr 05-Feb-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan Availabie

Selling At Low Price To Clear Stock! Current Export Value Is About $47k, Extremely Safe Buy Due To Its High Paper Value That Allows You To Sell Or .
Export The Car Anytime From Now With Minimal Loses An,,, L FREvuy (53

Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen Jetta, Votkswagen,
10 - b E Y
Posted: 19-Oct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $57,833 $8,820 fyr 31-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 21,000 km Sedan Available

Mileage 21000 KM Only Nice SMD.88 Car No,Full Agent Service And Accident Free With Original Paintwork! Leather Seat Is Like New. Drive Like A New
Car Condition, Infact Is A 1 Owner Unit As 2nd Owner O...

st 18-Cirbe Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 18-0ct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $55,800 $8,520 /yr 23-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 32,000 km Sedan Available

Oil Change Done Every 6 Months, Regardiess Of Low Mileage To Ensure No Qil Clogging In Chambers. Brand New Air Filter And ABS Sensors! All
Genuine VW Parts Used Only. Brand New 17" Rims And Tyres Just,,,

7Ot Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 17-0ct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TST - N.A 13-Jun-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
Graded B by ST

Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality. Owning A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us, View To Believe, Call Us Now,

Universe Motoring

T Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 15-0ct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Bando Aute.com - Speciaity Workshops
A full-service garage offering diagnosis and repair works on European Makes cars and believe that customers and vehicles are treated with kindness,

More info about this shop

Volkswagen Jetta 1,4A TSI $51,500 $8,370 fyr 06-Jun-2014 1,390 cc 46,000 km Sedan Available

We Provide Doorstep Viewing, Original Condition And Lowest Depreciation In The Market! Nice And Beautiful Paintwork. Accident Free, Low
Maintenance, Immaculate Condition. Powerful Car Yet Economical, ...

. 07Ot Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Valkswagen,
Posted: 07-0ct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Usad Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI - N.A 24-1ul-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD

Accredited Company! 1 Owner, Lowest Depreciation In Market! Low Mileage Done. Original Condition. Accident Free. Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Low
Depreciation! Low Maintenance! Low Down Payment! In House...
Fu Yiap Motor Trading

. 01-Oct Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 01-0ct-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI - N.A 02-Jan-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan SoLD

Verv | ow Mileage, Road Tax Till 7/2019, Very Affordable Conti Car/ Monthly At $600 Pius Only, Super Well Maintain And Kept In Tip Top Condition!
led Warranty Provided!,Buy It From Us With A Peace...

n Automobile

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=201 4&MOD=Volkswagen 1/3



